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QUESTION 1

A hospital has issued an RFP for a full network refresh. The RFP focuses on the users, applications, and bandwidth. 

Which two realistic assumptions would be inferred about this network? (Choose two.) 

A. Regulatory requirements must be considered. 

B. Network downtime will not be tolerated. 

C. WiFi services must support video. 

D. Quality of service (QoS) is not necessary. 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 2

Your corporate campus consists of a single large building with several thousand users. Employees are located randomly
throughout the building. Accounting employees are mixed in with engineers and sales. You want to separate users into
functional groups. 

Which technology should be used to accomplish this task? 

A. VLAN 

B. MPLS 

C. OSPF 

D. IPsec 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

What are two phases in Juniper\\'s lifecycle approach when designing a network? (Choose two.) 

A. plan 

B. build 

C. buy 

D. oversee 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 4
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What is the maximum length recommended for a single cat6E cable? 

A. 328 feet (100 meters) 

B. 1000 feet (300 meters) 

C. 3280 feet (1000 meters) 

D. 100 feet (30 meters) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

What is a feature provided by devices in the WAN aggregation site of a large enterprise WANdeployment? 

A. Internet gateway 

B. MACsec 

C. power redundancy 

D. DHCP 

Correct Answer: A 
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